
From: Robin Elliott (She/Her)
To: Reyes, Ricardo A COL USARMY DHA DHSS (USA)
Cc:   CIV (USA)
Subject: Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:01:00 PM

License No.: 45-35423-01
Docket No: 030-39046
Control No: 632556
 
Licensee Name: Defense Health Agency
 
This refers to your requests to amend your license dated August 26, 2022, and October 18, 2022.
We have opened two additional licensing actions; control number 633484 which will address the
addition of the new facilities to your license and control number 633486 to address the financial
assurance requirements that will need to be met with the addition of the new facilities. The
referenced control number above will include all other requests in both of your communications
referenced above.  In order to continue our review of these requests, the following additional
information is needed:
 

1. Relative to your requests to add Captain Jasen L. Swanson and Captain Emily Sophia Bremer
as an ARSO, please confirm that the format for the dates provided is MMYY and not MMDD;
for example, that Jan 15 means January 2015 and not January 15 with the year missing.  If this
is not the case, please re-submit the 313 forms with complete dates.

2. Relative to your request to add Staff Sergeant Kyle A. Mariani, please provide a copy of Eglin
AFB authorization showing that preceptor Randolff Rocas was an ARSO or RSO supporting 10
CFR 35.100 and 200 uses.

3. Please explain why Joshua R Hendrick’s 313 RSO Table 5b lists a total of 498 hours for
classroom training but the total hours listed in the categories equals 761 hours.  If not all
hours counted, please confirm that each category had hours that factored in to the total
hours reported.

4. Relative to your request to add Lieutenant Commander Jason P. Cole as an ARSO, please
confirm that the missing information on the 313 RSO form in Table 3b last row was an
oversight and provide the information that should have been included. 

 
You may reply via email directly to me no later than December 16, 2022.  If we do not receive a reply
from you by this date the amendment will be issued with the other requested changes and you will
be able to re-submit these at a later date when you have the requested information.  Please feel free
to call or email me with any questions.
 
Please respond by e-mail to acknowledge that you have received the e-mail request for additional
information.
 
Best Regards,
 

Robin L. Elliott
(Pronouns: she/her/hers)
Senior Health Physicist

----



Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
U.S. NRC, Region I
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
(610) 337-5076 voice
(610) 337-5269 fax
Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
 
Training is useful, but there is no substitute for experience!
(From John Angle, M.D., ACMUI April 5, 2022 meeting)
 




